

Appointment

From: HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY [j.hahnparker@opg.com]
Sent: 2017-03-21 4:53:27 PM
To: Michael Boll [/o=IMO/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Michael Boll5b]

Subject: Accepted: EXTERNAL – rate mitigation
Attachments: disclaimer.html
Location: conference call - details below

Start: 2017-03-22 9:00:00 AM
End: 2017-03-22 10:00:00 AM
Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.